SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD (SAWDB)

SAWDB EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
January 13, 2026
10:00 AM
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom Meeting Platform
Altoona, PA

AGENDA
TOPIC NAME

Welcome and Introductions Cory Sisto, SAWDB Chair

Approval of Minutes from 12-9-2026* Cory Sisto

Director’s Report Jennifer Sklodowski, SAWDB Director

e  WIOA Title I Expenditures

o  WIOA Budget and Fiscal Position

Review of Multiple Policies* SAWDB Staff

One-Stop Operator Report Bradley Burger, Lead OSO
Representative

Commonwealth Update Keith Baker, Asst. Regional Director,
BWPO

Other Business All

Adjournment

*Requires Formal Action




SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, December 9, 2025
Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom
Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

ACTION SUMMARY

Following are the major actions taken by the SAWDB Executive Committee at its regular
meeting held on December 9, 2025, via the Zoom meeting platform.

1. Approval of Minutes from October 14, 2025.



SOUTHERN ALLEGHENIES WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, December 9, 2025

Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission, also available via Zoom

Members Participating
Brock Kull

Cory Sisto

Craig Shield

Jesper Nielsen

Joshua Miller

Rosalie Danchanko

Non-Members
Aaron Thomas
Amy Horwath
Amy Kimmel
Barb Covert
Brad Burger
Debbie Ankney
Gwen Fisher
Judy Lutz
Linda Straka
Rebecca Lowry
Sarah Helman
Jennifer Sklodowski
Steven Howsare
Jill Reigh

Tim Baranik
Carrie Fisher

Call to Order

Meeting Platform
Altoona, Pennsylvania

Manpower

IFC Services

OVR

Croyle-Nielsen Therapeutic Associates
Somerset Trust Company

Highlands Health

Tableland Services
Goodwill
Tableland Services
E&T

Goodwill
Tableland Services
Goodwill

E&T

Career Planner for Somerset County
Tableland Services
Goodwill
SAP&DC
SAP&DC
SAP&DC
SAP&DC
SAP&DC

SAWDB Chair, Mr. Cory Sisto, called the meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce
Development Board Executive Committee to order at 10:00 a.m. The meeting was open to the

public and available virtually using Zoom.

Approval of Minutes from October 14, 2025
Mr. Cory Sisto asked for a motion for approval of minutes from October 14, 2025, Executive
Committee meeting. There were no questions, concerns, or discussions regarding the minutes.

Mr. Craig Shield entered a motion to approve the October 14, 2025, SAWDB meeting minuies as

presented. Mr, Jesper Nielsen seconded the mmotion. The motion was carried.




Director’s Report

Red/Green Report

Ms. Jennifer Sklodowski referred to the Red/Green Report and noted that this report reflects
four months of expenditures. Invoices are due on the 12" of every month. Quarterly expenditure
rates are measured against 80% expenditure requirement. At Workforce Development Board
meeting in November there was a discussion about ow providers have met their quarter target,
and providers are on the right path moving forward. Entering the second quarter of the fiscal
year, and at this point, she is confident that the benchmarks will be met along the way.

Ms. Sklodowski referred to page 2 of the Red/Green report and stated that it tracks expenditure
rates as measured against the 20% and 75% WIOA expenditure requirements. Providers are
moving in the right direction and there will be a clearer picture in January once November’s
expenditures are entered. Ms. Sklodowski shared her appreciation for providers on a job
well done.

Tri-State Apprenticeship Consortium

Ms. Sklodowski shared the Southern Allegheny Workforce Development Board partnered
with the Southwest Corner Workforce Development Board to participated and become a
member in the Tri-State Apprenticeship Consortium which consist of Ohio, Pennsylvania
and West Virginia assisting with their ARISE application. The requested amount is over
$3M, with the Southwest Corner being the fiscal agent. The goal is to build Appalachia’s
workforce ecosystem, expanding and strengthening community systems, including
education, healthcare, housing and childcare. This will help the Appalachia’s to obtain a job,
stay on the job and advance their careers.

Tri-State apprenticeships internships will increase the use of apprenticeships by businesses
and residents in the multi state labor and build pipelines into the apprenticeships to the K12
level. The letter of intent was submitted. If the grant is awarded it will be in kind and the
Southern Alleghenies will be donating in kind. The Consortium is already in place, and the
Southern Alleghenies was asked to join along with new partners.

State Compliance Report

Ms. Sklodowski and the board received the State Compliance Report for PY *23 and PY 24
on December 2™, This report measures the compliance of the WIOA formula sub recipients
in the following areas:

e 80% minimum commitment expenditure of Adult Dislocated Worker and Youth
funding in the first-year award

e 20% maximum expenditure of Adult and Dislocated Worker allocation on Incumber
Worker Training

e 20% minimum expenditure of its Youth allocation on Work Experience

e 75% expenditure of the Youth allocation on Out of School Youth



e 100% full expenditure of Adult Dislocated Worker and Youth funding by the close
of Grant.
The Workforce Board is in compliance and fully expended with the PY *23.

Ms. Sklodowski will send the report to members.

RFP Planning

The board is due to send Request for Proposals for reauthorization of WIOA. The State
requested an RFP timeline for monitoring. Ms. Sklodowski tasked the Southern Alleghenies
support with the RFP timeline she created. Mr. Reigh is working on the RFP mailing list
which has almost been completed and the deadline for having it completed is December 215,

Ms. Sklodowski wants to create a project team of five individuals, with one individual
interested. She also broke out the policies between the three staff members and assigned
them each an amount of policies to review. The staff are to review the policies by December
31% with suggestions on which policy needs updated to be approved by her. The goal is to
bring those policies and procedures to the January EC meeting for approval and review.

Mr. Cory Sisto asked who the audience is and what it is for. Has Ms. Sklodowski ever done
the process before? How Intensive is it?

Ms. Sklodowski shared the RFP is for all of Title I and One Stop Operators. She has never
done the process before but does know that it is to be done every four years. She asked Mr.
Brad Burger about his knowledge of the process.

Mr. Brad Burger shared that it depends on the amount of changes in the request for the
narrative. This process is what providers are used to.

Mr. Sisto asked if the RFP comes from the lead or does each of the organizations have to
submit their own individual plan.

Ms. Sklodowski informed the board of the process with the organizations to submit their
individual plans. The timeline will be presented in January for approval and once the RFP
committee is organized an education session will be held to provide what is needed. The
Southern Alleghenies team will be handling everything through December, and January,
February and March will be more the board’s involvement. Between January and February
developing the RFP and providing the process, let the board committee know, and get it
completed by January 31* so the board can do an internal review, put everything online,
with everything ready to be sent. On February 11" it will be available to the public of the
Southern Allegheny region, and from that point Ms. Sklodowski will step back and the
committee steps in.

Ms. Rosalie Danchanko inquired about the time that will need to be spent on the committee
and expressed her interest.

The RFP bidders conference will be held on March 30™ with the deadline for the RFP to be
submitted is April 15", The RFP will then be submitted to the committee on May 11,



These guidelines will follow past guidelines and on June 17" the contracts will be approved
with the contracts being executed on June 30,

Mr. Sisto asked while reviewing the RFP is there a uniform metric provided by the state for
these types of programs or is the process all internal.

Ms. Sklodowski shared that it is all internal and what was used in the past. Her and Mr. Jim
Walker attended a training through the Harvard Business School that provided training on
how to execute the RFP’s. Prior to Mr. Walkers retirement he had worked alongside Mr.
Sklodowski to prepare the execution of the RFP. Ms. Sydney Burkes will be the point
person for any questions or concerns. There are regulations that need to be reviewed and
updated which will be made prior to sending the RFP out.

One-Stop Operator Report

Mr. Brad Burger reported there are three way to triangulate performance, which is efficiency,
effectiveness and satisfaction. In November, region wide, for walk in customers there was 184
surveys returned and out of a scale of 5, CareerLink® scored a 4.95 and every county reporting
at or above a 4.91 customer satisfaction rate. CareerLink® wants a robust regional presence for
the customers that need them and choose in person services versus digital services.

In line with the board Al policy and the work that has been done collaboratively with the board
staff related to the KI project of doing outreach to regional employers related to some of the pain
points they employers are dealing with, with staff, morale, retaining staff, attracting staff and
looking at tool to give them to help them work better and to retain them. The KI project did an
outreach to a number of employers with a common denominator with reports that came back
which is having trouble moving data that has to be done manually, stress on existing staff. Mr.
Burger spoke at the Pennsylvania Association of Chamber Professionals conference in Seven
Springs, and the chamber professionals were from rural areas, and the KI project was presented
to them, and they are dealing with the same dynamics at a macro level with jobs and shifting a
lot of the professionals were having trouble with key positions and burning out staff. The first
phase of the KI project has been started, and Mr. Burger shared his appreciation for Ms. Gwen
Fisher for leading the process. With the support of the board and the economic development
partners they have piloted a Robotic Process Automation Clinic which is a small group of
employers that are going to come in with their cases on December 16", They are going to work
with an information technology partner that was selected, and they are going to build their first
own automation and develop their incumbent workers through using this technology. The goal is
to have the employers leave with something to help their staff with morale and retention.

Other Business

Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:35 a.m.

A motion was made by Myr. Brock Kull to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Craig Shield seconded the
motion.




The next meeting of the Southern Alleghenies Workforce Development Board Executive
Committee will be held on Tuesday, January 13, 2026, 10:00 a.m.




%/873 %06Lc BO9G PSS S GSSEEE S | sva'vEy S |- g - g = $) ON[ - s - 5 - s] ON[ - S BSYBE § v90SY S | SIA[LIEES § BGOEvE § Jrli'vvl S 0LEBIB S [EOL
%ZTril %EELE  96L'SE  § 0lg0l § [128760F S ! ! 2T 9LLB _u_ Log'yh 516'28 zeT'oe ToeL § puela|geL
%SE'ZT9  %IEEY  06E'8YL S 91626 $[15T6  $ ! ! £8L'L 05Z'8 !E.m 202'9T zo5'ey lev'sel § U] ‘193
%OTYS %9ISCr  L8E'B0Y  § BLZ'06T .».E I! ! z52'52 860'42 _H_NE_S Zrs're £92'0L ur'zIe  § )
Juey

<>

SOCIITHRAR SR RHIRIHR TR IR IR AR
%BLCG Ve ey  9v56ecC $ £90¢8Y'+ S 69B6LL L § - s - S - s S s - s - S < S 6905t § +968¥Z S 6Z6ESC S 2ZCLVE § B8SPFC S 2E6LIGZ §  VIMIVLOL
%9L+9  %iPEY  PSG0SL § eIy mTNm.mmv i. g - L j oz_. § - § - £ oN| - S evl'le § §19'06 w_ mm>_mnv.m2 S GSSE06 § OL6¥6 S Z6,BEs S MOl
%E8'8y  %O0'6E  BLLSLE  § L6G'99L mE ! ! 96%'2T £89'5Z _H_mmm_qw 286'7L £EL'6L BRI S puziaiqeL
%B'8S  %OL'Lr  BHMBYL S 209’86 s [S6L78 m ! ! §59'2) 20021 !@.E zeL'eT 050'c2 168'981  § ou| L83
%lETOL %ET9S BLLZAE  § S9V'S0T mE ! S3A zee'sy §26'TS _H_Nﬁ.mm LOL'LS £61'28 gse'aly  § |Mpoog
ynop
%SLGY  %09'9  002'L9L  § SG6'L0S m_mnn.wnm i. 8- s = i oz_. § - § - j oz_. $ £99'LL § TI8YL n_ mm>_ lig'88  § OEE'0L § 28G9 § 000'6EE S ImloL
%lC0y  %62TE  00Z6EL S LOB'LLL S [TEFIS E ! ! 0LM'Ob 62841 !mk.ﬂ ¥82'6 ZEVLL 000'vLL  § puea|qeL
%GLTy %ETVE  00TMEZ S £L0'06  §$[leeBE S ! ! 69€°02 961'02 erm.ﬂ 592'84 98502 000's8T  § aul ‘183
%IE'By %EYBC  008'9BE  § SLL'00E mE ! ! EoINE 98Ty !umc.mw Lib'ey yOLpE oo0'esy  § IMpooD
ma
%SEES  WEE0F ZELLLE § POVEES m_unn.nﬁ i. $ - 8 = i oz_. § - $: 2 l oz_. $ e99'ls  § geges j mm.,_n?.ﬂ S lE9'S8 S O0BE¥YB § ORLVIOL § |EoL
%il'ly %TTBE  OOB'PZL S ZBE'9S H E ! ! £25'01 989'ZL m_ L09'EL £LE'0L SEV'TL 000'95L  § puejIgE.L
%lv'vr  %ESSE  008'w0Z  § gso'sel  § E ! ! ze0'sl vL9'LL ! g0L'LE £09'4) £6'12Z 000'ssz & oul ‘L33
%LE'PS %EEEr ZEL'ZEY  § L96'MEE S E ! ! 890'SS £22'25 E 608'Ly 12288 Z66'6Y orl'zos  §
Uods as IOBICL 7a08 aqejfeay LA wwng dunr axg Ao axg Idydxg obicl 4lD GoJew oxg o4 dx3 Uerdxs JPHCLEID 3Jegdxg RoN dx3 100 dx oBIEL WlD 1dog dxg By ax3 Knrdx3 obpng pungjiopoid
6650 % 19bpnE
0%
Wwo'eol §[8e9’lBL § O0B'EL § BPEZOZ § L pun §¥528 § vE6E9 § 09949 §| [BeLpund
BY0¥C S| 64975 § O0B¥WE S O0CHE S| PUEIRGEL SZz8l § 0094k § D0OFOF §| PUE@GEL
I60Zc S |6iclt § 0085 § O02s S 153 SZyer  § Loceh  § L90Lb S FEE]
G6vc0l S | 08956 § 00266 § 8vSO0Gk § iMpoos €68'}E § [90TE S ©BLOP § T1Mpaog; E
JUEL TAGK wg npY SWBIEL [IEEYY g APV SIOBIEL 1398VL NO
ﬂ_._ur_ﬂnm H_—.—n:OE

LNIWIHINDIY FHNLIANIHXT %08 LSNIVOY AI¥NSVIN SV
SILVY IHUNLIANIXI ATHILAVND YAAIAOH | ILLL SZAd



%8859 % 67 YYaE0L S BRI 5 - 5 - s] on T- s - s - S| oN |- § el 5 5906 5| S3A ﬂmlmw_me S GSt06 § GLC¥E S C6HBEG S UINOAWOIM [EIOL
%6025 %90'6¢ 8v0's0z  § 165'99L & E E E 96v'ZZ £89's2 E 955'v2 Zes'yl EEL'BL 88z S puziaigeL
%0929 %Ob'LY 96L'8EF S zog'gs ¢ E E E SSB'ZL L0024 E Lol'sk LT 050'€2 Leg'sal  § au) ‘133
%SE7L %2295 B6L'8SE S Sor's0z ¢ [Tee'89T S E S3A z6e'9y 526'25 Euﬁ_mm LoL'L5s £61'Z5 gse'eLy S lIMpoog
ASO = HLA VOIM
uads Py a0k WmnS SUnFOXg  KOWORS  JAvaxg vl TR ORs  quidxg TeroXd WOl 3003 AONOXS PO 0K WBL IS OYY AV aRs  ARres opIE PURIASPIAGI
TS0 %

%P0SL %051 BEY'LBL § LYD'¥EL n_nao.u!. $|- § - g - m_ OoN |- g - g - m_ ON _ $ 00v'8L § S¥euZ l S3A __..3.3 S 0912 § L¥ERC § ZBL'BE6 § UINOA VOIM B0l
%18'¥E %96'9 BL9'%S § SOE'SZ  § [CLO6F 8 E E 896'E BE6'Y Emmn_m S67'E are'e LEE'ELT § puelziqeL
%0yLhl  %BP'EE BLZ'LE  § LE9TYL WE E E 888's B00'L S3A | S5L04 (¥6L'2) 106'12 LBE'SRL & 2u] ‘193
%E0'SE %10'Lk 089'S6  $ S¥0'l6S mE E E £98'L 885'sL ESE« 696'02 ovv'ok SBE'RLY S IimpooD
dx3 YoM~ HLA vOIM
ads usas WBICL %5, WBICL%0Z O[qENEAY OLA WWns JUnrdxy  AE d%3 ydxs Wuiel ToR@oxs  gedax3 Ueraxg  WoiEL 30gax3 RGN O Poaxy wEl  jEeSExI  BAv aR3 AnAFexs wopng PUNIAY]
650 % WOpngE o % HIB ) 116 AGAYOIM
-

LIB'SLL S OMG'Sy  §| IEIOLpUNd leg'8S  § L88'SL S| (molpund

75215 § 09tk S| PUER@EL I80Lr § LG5F §| PuspgeL

6v8¥e § 026 S 153 059'kk $ L0LE S FEE]

0068 § 066%C § [pooS 00662 § €61 ¢§ E

ST ASO %] SO %5LTKSO W502] STOLIEL 1398VLINO

“HIXVOIM SXTWoM| AHSHEND THIAVOMA OXI oM AR

SININWIHINOIH FHNLIANIIXI YOIM %SL 8 %02 LSNIVOY d34NSYIN SY
SILVE JHNLIANIAXT ATHILHAYND ¥3AINOYd | ITLLIL €2Ad



- $ - $ - g = $ = $ = $
%66°66 89°/81°898°S $ = $ | 69°€29'660°L $ | S¥'09L°8E9°L $| 05'09LZ28" L ¢ | vO'eeZ'esL'L $ [ejoL
%zl L 02'c28'esy $| - $ | 09'0.L'26 $ | eveszezl $|09696°c0L ¢ | L5¥28'2EL ¢ anesay
%%0°0 00'LS¥'T s - $ - $ [ooZLe $ | 00218 $ | 007418 g SjusLISS8SSY JB)S UHON
%100 00°00¢ s - g z $ [ oo'00L $ | oo'00L $ | 00°00} $ SJUSLISSBSSY @ 8SUS0IT SASYIOM
%L1 9 00°189'99.'¢ s - ¢ | oo'ges'sye ¢ | 00'GEE /Y6 $ | 00¥2L'LLE  $| 00¥E6'8S0°L $ Manjjeq soines
%8L"L 00'¥9v' L2k $ - ¢ [ 00'9LL Ly $ | 008¥0°L¥L $|002C6L'86 $|o0g¥0'LrL 3 51800 bujeiadQ yulieaien
%020 00°000°C} g = 8 5 $ | 00'000'% $ | 00°000°F $ | 00°000'% $ WNIPosSUoY youeasay Jajsn|D Aisnpu
%LL0 00°000'G¥ $ Z $ - ¢ [ 00'000'GL ¢ | 00°000°GL ¢ | ooooo'sk  $ s80)A8g anpoddng
%¥e’l 00°90¥%'8L $ - $ 2 ¢ [00g9z'ze $|0090L'9 $ | oogeo'or & suolebiqo 1Mo +¥2ZAd
%B9'% 00°000'G42 $ 2 $ = ¢ [ oo'ooo'szl ¢ | 00°000°SE ¢ | 0000052t $ 1ro
%520 00'9€9'vL gl = $ = $ [ 00'80L°L $ | 00'2Z6S'S $ | 00gee’t $ suonebljq0 Bululel] ¥ZAd
%00V 00°000'GE2 3 = $ = ¢ [ 0000062,  $ | 0000009 ¢ | 0o00000L $ Bujures |
%Z9'6 8%'95+ ' #95 ¢ - ¢ [6068L'ZLL  $| 2092599 ¢ |06659°L¥L S| /¥LB0BEL B PIEME JO %0 I8 UORSILIWPY
B30l 40 %
89°.81°898°S $ - $ 69°¢€9'660°L S| SP09L8E9°L $ | 0S5°09LTIE L S| POSEZBSLL $ 319V 1IVAY ONIANNA
E $ = ¢ z ¢ [(o0'000'00E) $ - $ | 0000000 $ HIASNYHL
1£'286'6Z8") $ = $ | 69°€L2'2/2 $ | ¥OLOL'ER. | BOOFFESE  $|6¥LOS LTy $ YZAd WO ¥IANOAHEYD
18'502'2¥0'y g = ¢ |0009cZe8 S| L¥BBEVELL S| L¥FLL886  $ | SSTLELOE0'L $ PIEME 1O %0 | }B UONENSIUIWLPY
ONIONN4 T¥LOL dalodo ANVL HINHOM HLNOA 11nav
a3lvooisia

9z0zZ ‘0 aunp Buipu3z sea) ay] 404
Arewwng ja6png

ealy Juswdojaaaq 22Jopfd0p Salusyba||y uisynosg




